

**MINUTES OF BIBURY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE
VILLAGE HALL,
ON TUESDAY 14TH MARCH 2023 AT 7PM**

Present: Cllr Craig Chapman (Chairman)
Cllr Ann Haigh
Cllr John Phillips

Also Present: District Cllr Stephen Andrews plus 4 Members of the Public

The Council marked the sad passing of District Cllr Ray Theodoulou with a minutes silence.

The Chairman said a few kind words about Ray and the Members concurred that he was a true friend of Bibury and would be very much missed.

Public Time

Angela Stanton gave the Council an update on the many events planned to celebrate the Kings Coronation.

Angela Stanton also gave a briefing on the Village Show, in which there are hopes to improve the event to ensure that the Community are fully involved. The organisers are hoping that many of the local groups will donate £50.

12/23. Apologies for absence.

Apologies were received from Cllrs Simon Brownless, Victoria Summerley and County Cllr Lisa Spivey

13/23. Declaration of Interest (Members are requested to declare any interest they may have in the business set out on the Agenda to which the approved Code of Practice appears.)

There were none.

14/23. Approval of the Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 13th December 2022.

The minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 13th December 2022, were approved and signed as true record.

<https://www.biburyparishcouncil.gov.uk/uploads/bibury-december-draft-minute-2022.pdf>

15/23. To receive the resignation of Cllr Richard Williams

The Council noted the resignation.

16/23. To receive reports from the District and County Councillors.

County Cllr Lisa Spivey sent in a written report.

<https://www.biburyparishcouncil.gov.uk/uploads/gccreportmarch23.pdf?v=1678379289>

District Cllr Stephens presented the following report:-

<https://www.biburyparishcouncil.gov.uk/uploads/report-to-bibury-parish-council-district-cllr-s-andrews-march-2023l.pdf?v=1678720125>

17/23. To receive the Highways Report from Cllr Craig Chapman

Cllr Chapman sent the Members a written report prior to the meeting.

<https://www.biburyparishcouncil.gov.uk/uploads/bibury-pc-highways-report-13-mar-2023.pdf?v=1678719851>

18/23. To receive the Clerks Report.

The Clerk sent the Members a written report prior to the meeting.

<https://www.biburyparishcouncil.gov.uk/uploads/clerks-report-march-2023-18.pdf?v=1678634635>

19/23. To receive details with regards the Parish Council Elections, to be held on the 4th May 2023.

The Clerk signposted the Council's website as having extensive information and links for the forthcoming elections. The key dates for submitting the nomination papers are between the 20th March and the 4th April 2023.

<https://www.biburyparishcouncil.gov.uk/uploads/elections-may-2023-vl-article-amended.pdf?v=1677229463>

20/23. To consider the offer to erect a Noticeboard outside the Post Office.

The Council agreed to support the offer of a village noticeboard outside the Post Office.

21/23. To consider a response to the Consultation on Cotswold National Landscape Draft Revised Neighbourhood Plan Position Statement.

The Council agreed to support the proposals as laid out in the Revised Neighbourhood Plan Position Statement.

22/23. Finance:

a. To agree payments in accordance with the budget.

The Clerk sent the Members the February March RFO reports prior to the meeting.

<https://www.biburyparishcouncil.gov.uk/uploads/rfo-report-february-2023.pdf?v=1676129109>

<https://www.biburyparishcouncil.gov.uk/uploads/rfo-report-march-2023.pdf?v=1678809200>

The Council noted the receipt of funds donated from the now wound up Bibury Community Trust.

The Council approved the payments.

b. To appoint Ian Crowe FCA, as the Internal Auditor for the Financial Year ending 31st March 2023

The Council approved the appointment of Ian Crowe FCA as the Internal Auditor for the Financial Year Ending 31st March 2023.

c. To consider purchasing a picture to be presented to the Arlington Heights Civic Association.

The Council agreed to purchase a picture from a local artist (Lynn Edwards) for a cost of £300. CC

The Council also agreed to get a copy of the 'history of the village' printed, also to be given to the Arlington Heights Civic Association. AH

d. To consider a grant to the Kings Coronation Celebrations

The Council agreed a grant of £250, to be paid out of the funds donated by The Bibury Community Trust.

e. To consider a grant to the Bibury Village Show

The Council agreed a grant of £50, to be paid out of the funds donated by The Bibury Community Trust.

f. To consider quotes for the continuation of having a Defibrillator sited at the Football Club

The Clerk sent the Members the two quotes/options prior to the Meeting.

The Council agreed to renew the MOU with South West Ambulance Service Foundation Trust, at a cost of £1,800 for 4 years.

23/23. Planning:

a. To consider any new Planning, Licenses applications or Enforcement issues.

a) 22/04493/FUL | Erection of single-storey and two-storey extensions, demolition of stables and associated works | **Hollytree Cottage** Ablington Road

The Council agreed to support the application, as they see a benefit for the area, in the investment in the property.

b) 23/00071/FUL | Erection of oak orangery | **Hawkers Hill** Awkward Hill

The Council agreed to support.

c) 23/00414/TCONR | Cherry tree at rear of garden, tree is impinging on neighbours greenhouse, has no ornamental value. Wish to remove to prevent further damage | **Field Cottage** Awkward Hill

The Council agreed to support.

d) 23/00457/FUL | Construction of 2 no. manure storage buildings | Land (E) 41034 (N) 208631 (**Manor Farm**) Ablington

The Council agreed to support but would like a condition included to ensure that any smells are suitably contained or dealt with.

e) 23/00545/FUL | Construction of pig finishing shed | Land (E) 41034 (N) 208631 (**Manor Farm**) Ablington

The Council agreed to support but would like a condition included to ensure that any smells are suitably contained or dealt with.

f) 23/00559/LBC | Install ASHP next to external wall (free standing) | **The Little House** Arlington Green

The Council agreed to support, but have concerns with regard to the noise the unit could make.

g) 23/00432/LBC | Replacement of Front Door | **35 The Square** Bibury

The Council agreed to support.

b. To receive an update on Planning application already considered.

The report was circulated to the Members prior to the meeting.

<https://www.biburyparishcouncil.gov.uk/uploads/bibury-planning-report-march-2023-as-at-9th-march-2023.pdf?v=1678381539>

24/23. Councillor Submissions.

Cllr Ann Haigh reported an issue with a footpath.

25/23. Date of the next meeting of the Parish Council –11th April 2023.

The date of the next meeting will be Tuesday 11th April 2023 at 7pm .

There being no further business the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.20 pm.